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December 12, 2007

DOJ AbVICE ON INTERROGATTON

. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,

from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Interrogation
of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1, 2002) (TS) (su perseded). '

Letter for Scott W, Muller, General Counsel, Central Tatetligence Agency, from Jack L.
Goldsmith II1,-Assfistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (July 7, 2004)
(emphasizing that approval of particular technlques is subject to previously described
assumptions, limitations, and safeguards) (1S /NF).

Letter for John B, McLaughlin, Aéting Direstor, Central Intelligence Agency, from John D.

. AshoroRt, Attorney General (July 22, 2004) (affirming legality of particular Interrogation
IHNF!M). .

AR O

techniques) (TS

Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acling General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Atiorney General, Office of Legal Counsel {Aug. 6, 2004)

(addressing legality of use of patticular interrogation techiiques with o particular defninec) -
R 7. -

Letter for John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004}

'(addressini leﬁliti of use of particular interrogation techniques with a particular detaines)

(TS, ANV/MIR)
Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acling Asslistant Attorney General, Office of Legel Counse! (Sept. 6, 2004)

(addressing legality of use of particular interrogation techniques with a particular detainee)
crs N /%), .

Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Connsel, Cenﬁ ref Intelllgence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Copnsel (Sept. 20, 2004)

(addressing legality of use of particular intervogation techuiques with a particular detaines)
(Tsﬂ/mvm). -

Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney Geners), from Daniel Levin, Acting
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: J.egal Standards Applicable
Under 18 U.8.C, §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published).

Letter for Senator Patrick J. Leahy, from William E. Moschells, Assistant Attorney

General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Apr. 4, 2005) (addressing Article 16 of the United
Nations Convention Against Torture) (U).
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10, Memorandum ffor John A, Rizzo, Seniior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, lrom Steven G, Bradbury, Princlpal Deputy Assistant Atomey General, Office of
Legal Counsel; Re: Application of 18 US.C. §§ 2340-23404 fo Certain Techniques That
Meay Be Used #1 the Interrogation of High Value of Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

(TS /INT). ' - .

11. Memorandum gor John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Caunsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Dffice of
Legal Counsel, Re: dpplication of 18 U.S.C- §§ 234023404 to the Combined Use of
Certain Jechnigues i the Interrogation of High Value ol Qaeda Deiainees (May 10, 2005)

s ) . .

12. Memoraﬁdum for John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Contral Intelligence
Agency, from Bteven G, Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant’ Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of United States Obligations under Avticle 16 of the

Convention Agiinst Torture fo Cértain Techniques ThatjMay Be in terrogation
of High Value ol Qaeda Detalnees (May 30, 2005) (TS .

13. Letter for Jobn A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attoraey General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 31,

2006) (addresslug application of Common Article 3 to conditions of confinement)
(TS IF). '

14. Memorandum for John A. Rizze, Aciing Genera! Counsel, Central Intelligence Agencjﬁ,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Aftorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:

dpplication of the Detalnee Treatment Avt 1o Conditions of Confinement at Central
Intolligence Agency Detention Facilities (Aug, 31, 2006) (T3 NF).

13, M‘emofandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General CouﬁseE. Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Conunton Article 3 of the Geneva

Conventions to Certain Jechniques that May be Used by the CIA in the Interrogation of
High Value al Qaeda Detatnees (Juty 20, 2007) (TN .

16, Executive Order 1340, /nterpretation of the Geneva Conventions Contmon drficle 3 as
‘Applied to a Program of Detention and Interrogation Operated by the Central Infelligence
Ageitey, 72 Fed, Reg, 40,707 (July 20, 2007) (U). '

17. Letter for Senator Ron Wyden, flrom Brian A Benczkowski, Principal Deputy Assistant

Auorney General, Office of Legislative Alfairs (Sept, 27, 2007) (addressing Bxecutive
Order 13440) (U),

18. Letter for Steven G, Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal

Counsel, from John B. Belllnger, TI, The Legal Adviser, Department of State (Feb. 5
2007) (conveying State Department comments on draft OT,C opinion) ('S
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19: Letter for John!B. Bellinger, IIT, The Legal -Adviser, Department of State, from Steven G,
Bradbu:}:, Actipg Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Coungel (Feb. 16, 2007
iresioadl)ng to State Departent comments on draft OLC opinién) C\:Sﬁ '
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November 9, 2007

DOJ ADVICE ON INTERROGATION
1, Memorandum ii‘or John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligente Agéncy,
-from Jay S, Bylbee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re. Inferragarion
of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1,2002) (TS) (superseded).

2 Létter for Scott W, Muller, General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from Jack L.
Goldsmith L1, Assistant Attorney General, Office-of Legal Counse! (July 7, 2004)

(emphasizing that approva) of particular techniques is subject to previously described
assumptions, limitations, and safeguards) (TSHNF).

3, Letter for JobnE. MéLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Intelligence Agenoy, from John DD,

Asheroft, Attotuiey General (July 22, 2004) (affixming legality of particular interrogation
techniques) (TSH\IPI/MR). .

4. Letter for John. A, Rizzo, Acting General Coungsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Logal Counset (8ug. 6, 2004)

(addressing legnlity of use of parficular interrogation techniques with a particular detalnee)
(TSI“NF/IMR).

3. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Tntolligence Agency, from
Danie{ Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004)

(addressing legality of use of particular lnterrogation techniques with a particular detainge)
crs /v, ‘

6. Letler for Joha A. Rizzo, Acting General Counse], Central Intelligence Agency, from
. Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Caunsel (Sept. 6, 2004)

(addressing Jegality of use of particular intercogation techniques with a parficular detainee) -
(TS, NFIVR). - ST

7. Letter for John A Rizzo, Acling Geueral Counséi, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of' Legal Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004)

(addressing legal} use of particular interrogation techniques with a particular detaines)
crs R e k)

8. Memorandum fpr James 3. Comey, Deputy Atiornejz General, from Daniel Levin, Acting
Assistan( Attoriey General; Office of Legal Counsel, Re: /.agal Standards Applicable
Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published).

9. Lelter for Senator Patrick J. Leahy, from William E. Moschella, Assistant Attorney

General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Apr. 4, 2005) (addressing Asticle 16 of the United
Nations Convention Agninst Torture) ().
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10. Memorandumifor John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy Generai Counsel, Central Intlligence
Agency, from[Steven G- Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attoraey General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of 18 US.C, §§ 2340-23404 to Cértain Techniques That
|-

May B terrogation of High Value al Qaeda Detainges (May 10, 2005)
(TS F). . )

. L1 Memorandum [for John, A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence'
Agency, from Bteven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assisiant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counselj Re: Application of 18 US.C. §§ 2340-23404 to the Combined Usé of

Certain Technigues in the Interrogation of High Value al (Jaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)
(s A, . |

12. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel; Central Intelligence
Ageacy, from Stoven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Altornsy General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of Uiited States Obligations under Article 16 of the

.Convention Against Tortnre 1o Certain Techniques That May Be Used in the Interrogation
of High Value @) Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) (Ts;hm).

13. Letter for John:A., Rizz0, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Acling Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel {Aug..31,
2006) (addressi ication of Common Article 3 1o conditions of confinenient)

(TS NF). .

M.Merﬁorand um for John A, Rizzo, Acti.ng General Counsel, Centra) Intelligence Agency,
from Sleven G, Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:

Application of the Deraice Treatment Act to Conditions of Confinement af Central
Intelligence Agsicy Deiwention Facilities (Aug. 31, 2006) (TS NF).
15. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counse), Central Tntelligence Ageticy,

from Steven G. Bradbury, Princi pal Deputy Agsistant Attorney Generdl, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Common Article 3 of ihe Geneva

Conventions to Certain Techniques that May be Use . Rlerrogation of
High Value ol Qaeda Derringes (July 20, 2007) (TS NF).

16. Executive Order. 13340, Hetprelation of the Genava Conventions Common drticle 3 as
- Applied 10 a Prdgram of Detention and Interrogation Qperated by the Ceniral Intelligence
Agency, 72 Fed..Reg. 40,707 (July 20, 2007) (U).

17. Letter for Senatds Ron Wyden, from Brian A. Benczkowski, Principal Deputy Assisiant
Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Sept. 27, 2007) (addressing Bxeeutive
Order 13440) (Li).
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